A Regular Meeting of The Mayor And Borough Council of The Borough Of Glen Ridge was held on Monday, May 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2011 in the Council Chamber of The Municipal Building, Glen Ridge, New Jersey at 7:30 p m.

Mayor Hughes led The Council and the citizens in attendance in a Salute to the Flag.

Mayor Hughes read a prepared statement that adequate notice of this meeting had been provided to the public as required by statutes.

Present: Mayor Hughes, Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Theodorou and Baker.

Absent: Councilman Dawson.

The following Borough Officers were in attendance: Borough Attorney Malyska and Police Chief Byron - Lagattuta.

The Minutes of the Regular Meeting that was held on May  $9^{th}$ , 2011 were approved as submitted.

The Minutes of the Workshop Meeting that was held on May  $9^{th}$ , 2011 were approved as submitted.

Municipal Clerk Rohal presented the following written communications:

A letter from the residents of Tuxedo Road, Midland Avenue and Clark Street, requesting permission to close their respective streets on June 18<sup>th</sup>, June 18<sup>th</sup> and June 12<sup>th</sup> for the purpose of conducting their annual neighborhood block parties. Mayor Hughes referred the correspondence to the Public Safety Committee.

A letter to Municipal Clerk Rohal from N. J. Transit advising that they intend to apply for Federal Fiscal Year 2011 federal financial assistance and Federal Fiscal Year 2009 and 2010 carryover funds from specific programs. Mayor Hughes ordered that the correspondence be filed.

A letter to Municipal Clerk Rohal from Green Sky Industries advising that all cardboard cartons, such as milk and juices cartons are now recyclable. Mayor Hughes ordered that the correspondence be filed.

A Resolution adopted by the Town Of Kearny to Mayor Hughes authorizing the Town to withdraw from P.V.S.C. Connection Fee Incentive Program. Mayor Hughes ordered that the correspondence be filed.

A Resolution adopted by the Borough Of Essex Fells to Mayor Hughes opposing Senate Bill No 1351 in its current form and urging the New Jersey State Senate And Assembly to oppose this Bill. Mayor Hughes ordered that the correspondence be filed.

Mrs. Jacqueline S. Yustein of 326 Washington Street, Glen Ridge and County Liaison to Essex County Executive DiVincenzo, invited everyone to attend the  $9^{th}$  annual Open House with free admission on Saturday, June  $4^{th}$  at the Turtle Back Zoo. The following was introduced by Councilperson Patrick, seconded by Councilperson Lisovicz and adopted by an aye and no vote; Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. 90 - 11)

## CLAIMS - APPROVAL OF

## (See Resolution Book No. 17 - Page No. 17 - 255)

The following was introduced by Councilperson Patrick, seconded by Councilperson Lisovicz and adopted by an aye and no vote; Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. **91** - 11)

## TAX APPEALS - APPOINTING ALTERNATE ASSESSOR

## BANKING SERVICES - PNC BANK - AGREEMENT

( See Resolution Book No. 17 - Page No. 17 - 256 )

It was moved by Councilperson Lisovicz, seconded by Councilperson Lefkovits that permission be granted to the residents of Tuxedo Road, Midland Avenue and Clark Street to close their respective streets on the dates and times as mentioned in their correspondence to the Mayor And Council for the purpose of conducting their annual neighborhood block party. The Motion was adopted by an aye and no vote; Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none.

Councilman Theodorou, Chairman of The Parks And Recreation Committee, reported that the Glen Ridge Pool will open for the season on Saturday, May 28 and the Freeman Tennis Courts will also be open the coming weekend and there will be no charge for playing at the Courts.

Councilman Theodorou also reminded everyone of the annual Memorial Day Parade and Picnic on Monday, May 30<sup>th</sup> starting at 11:00 a. m. Councilman Theodorou also announced that the annual town-wide picnic will be held at the Community Center this year and not on Hurrell Field.

Borough Administrator Rohal reported that the Primary Election will be held on Tuesday, June  $7^{th}$  at the normal polling places in Glen Ridge from 6 a. m. to 8:00 p. m.

Police Chief Byron - Lagatutta encouraged all block party hosts to notify the Police Department of their block party so that the police can position police cars to block their streets and to assist in any way possible for a successful and fun block party event. The following was introduced by Councilperson Lefkovits, seconded by Councilperson Baker and adopted by an aye and no vote; Councilpersons Patrick, Lisovicz, Lefkovits, Theodorou and Baker voting aye and noes none: (Resolution No. **93** - 11)

ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION - OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT

( See Resolution Book No. 17 - Page No. 17 - 256 )

Mayor Hughes declared that this meeting is hereby adjourned.

The Council adjourned at 7:57 p.m.

Michael J. Rohal, Michael J. Rohal, Municipal Clerk